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Ruth Nettles

From: Engelhardt, Todd [todd.engelhardt@akerman.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 4:30 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: McLean, Harold; Chase, JoAnn

Subject: Filing for Docket 070109-WS

Attachments: 20070912171618078.pdf

Please find attached a PDF for electronic filing in the above-referenced docket.

a. The person responsible for this filing is:
Todd D. Engelhardt

106 East College Avenue Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

email: todd.engelhardt@akerman.com
phone: (850) 224-9634

b. The docket number and title are: Docket 070109-WS Inre: Application for amendment of Certificates 611-W and
527-S to extend water and wastewater service areas to include certain land in Charlotte County by Sun River Utilities,

Inc. (f’k/a MSM Utilities, LLC).

c. The filing is on behalf of Charlotte County.

d. Attachment 20070912171618078 is 4 pages long.

e. Attachment 20070912171618078 is a Notice of Appearance, along with a Cover letter.

If you have any questions or problems with this email or the attachment, please do not hesitate to contact me.

s/Todd D. Engelhardt

Todd D. Engelhardt, Esq.
Akerman Senterfitt
106 East College Avenue Suite 1200

Tallahassee, FL 32301 b -
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii)
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promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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_Akérnlaﬁ Senterfitt

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Fort Lauderdale Suite 1200

Jacksonville 106 East College Avenue
Los Angeles Tallahassee, FL 32301
Madison
Miami
New York 850224 9634 12l 850222 0103 fux
Orlando

Tallahassee

Tampa

Tysons Corner

Washington, DC

West Palm Beach

www.akerman.com

September 12, 2007

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: PSC Docket 070109-WS; In re Application for amendment of Certificates
611-W and 527-S to extend water and wastewater service areas to include
certain Iand in Charlotte County by Sun River Utilities, Inc. (f/k/a MSM
Utilities, LLC).

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached to this letter and electronic filing please find a Notice of Appearance on behalf
of Charlotte County, in the above-referenced docket.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing, and please do not hesitate to contact me
with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

AKERMAN SENTEREITT

J
Todd D. Engelhardt

cc: Martin S. Friedman
Robert C. Brannon
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application for amendment of Certificates ) Docket No. 070109-WS
611-W and 527-S to extend water and ) Date Filed: September 12, 2007
wastewater service areas to include certainland )
in Charlotte County by Sun River Utilities, Inc. )
(f/k/a MSM Utilities, LLC )
)
NOTICE OF APPEARANCE

The undersigned hereby certify their appearance on behalf of Charlotte County in this

docket and request that they be served with a copy of all future notices, pleadings and other

documents:

Harold A. McLean
Todd D. Engelhardt

Akerman Senterfitt Law Firm

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
harold.mclean@akerman.com
todd.engelhardt@akerman.com

The undersigned will work in conjunction with Martha Young Burton as counsel for

Charlotte County in this docket.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 12™ day of September, 2007.

{TL136345,1}

By: /

Harold A. McLe

Florida Bar Numberf: 0193591
Todd D. Engelhardt

Florida Bar Number: 0013444
AKERMAN SENTERFITT
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
P. O.Box 1877

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877
Phone: (850) 224-9634

Fax: (850)222-0103
Attorneys for Charlotte County



Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
September 12, 2007
Page 2

Ralph Jaeger
Martha Young Burton
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE -
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Charlotte County's Notice of
Appearance in Docket No. 070109-WS has been furnished by U.S. Mail to the following on the

12" day of September 2007:

Martin S, Friedman, Esq. Ralph Jeager, Esq.

Robert C. Brannan, Esq. Office of General Counsel

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Florida Public Service Commission
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Phone: 850-877-6555
Fax: 850-656-4029
Email: rbrannan(@rsbattorneys.com

Todd D. Engel(:a/ﬂdt
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